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Tel: (520) 621-6688

MEMORANDUM
Date: December 2, 2025
To: Catherine Brooks, Interim Dean, College of Information Science
Nicole Kontak, Assistant Dean, Curricular and Academic Affairs, College of Information Science
From: Greg L. Heileman, Vice Provost, Academic Affairs
Re: Notification of Graduate Certificate Disestablishment

This memorandum serves as formal notification and official record for approval to disestablish the Legal
Information and Scholarly Communication graduate certificate (LISCCRTG) owned by the College of
Information Science (0481). The last term valid is 2234.

By copy of this memo, | am requesting that appropriate changes be made to systems, records, and
publications to reflect the disestablishment of the certificate.

CC:

Patricia Prelock, Provost and Chief Academic Officer

Caleb Simmons, Vice Provost, Arizona Online

Gary Packard, Interim Senior Vice Provost, Online Initiatives

Marilyn Taylor, Associate Vice President, Finance and Administration
Amanda Gluski, Associate Registrar, Office of the Registrar
Academic Programs & Organizations Notifications Distribution List



The following has been updated in UAccess.

Effective Date: 8/01/2023

Plan Code: LISCCRTG

Description: Legal Info and Scholarly Comm
Last Admit Term: Fall 2023 (2234)

Effective Term: Fall 2023 (2234)



